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Section 22
Section 22
From: .
Sent: Waednesdav. 11 Sentember 2013 5:20 PM
To: Section 22
0.
Cc:
Subject: FW: Hyatt - No availability on 16 September [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section 22

For information
Section 22

~ T Section 22

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 5:10 PM

To: Section 22

Cc:

Subject: Hyatt - No availability on 16 September [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Further to our chat,_SeCtion 2Zhas confirmed with the Hyatt that there is no availability (either seated or standing) for

an All Staff address next Monday aﬁernoon.ggcnon will try the National Library in the morning — their office is closed.

Section 22
Sorty for the earlier confusion. Mr Hockey will be here tomorrow but the possible All Staff address is
currently scheduled for Monday afternoon assuming Ministers are sworn in on Monday morning.

Section 22
Regards

Section 22
Section 22

Section 22 Section 22 , Department of the Treasury
_ | ., Section 22
Phone: 02 6262 ‘ax: 02 6263 Mobile:
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